Adrienne Downs

From: Paul Stamoulis [Paul.Stamoulis@OneStopTel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

Hello Ms. Downs, as per Ms. Sutton's email, please let this email serve as formal notice
of our request to change the name that is listed for our 214 licensing information.

Currently, the FCC has the 214 license listed under the name of World-Link, Inc., with an
old, invalid address of 42 Broadway, NY NY 10004. The 214 licensing info is listed as:

World Link Inc.'s 214 authorization, ITC-93-275, is a current 214 authorization.
ITC-93-275 has been given a new IBFS file number,
ITC-214-19930728-00129, so they are the same authorization.

eoi e
We respectfully request that this name is changed to reflect our legal name and address as
filed with the State of NJ which is:

World-Link Telecom, Inc., DBA OneStopTel, and our company address which
o

200 rector Place, suite 16D, NY NY 10280

Our FRN (FCC ID) number is 0010740520 and is the company name and address are correctly
listed within the FCC FRN site (World-Link Telecom, Inc., DBA OneStopTel.)

Please let me know if this email will suffice or if you require anything additional. With
regards and thanks, ps

Paul Stamoulis, President

www.OneStopTel.net Thousands of Carriers...One Connection!

11111 Original Message-----

From: Carol Pomponio [mailto:Carol.Pomponio@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 09:35

To: JoAnn Sutton; Paul Stamoulis

Cc: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Adrienne Downs; George Li
Subject: RE: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

Below is a link to USAC's website which will assist you in obtaining a Filer ID number.

http://www.usac.org/fund-administration/contributors/obtain-form499-file
r-id/

Carol Pomponio

WCB / TAPD

202-418-1898

Non-Public; For Internal Use Only

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Tue 1/5/2010 4:38 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Paul Stamoulis

Cc: Greg Guice; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Adrienne Downs; George Li; Carol Pomponio
Subject: RE: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

I am resending to include Carol Pomponio of WCB vice Greg Guice who is out of the office.
1



From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Tue 1/5/2010 4:37 PM

To: Paul Stamoulis

Cc: Greg Guice; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Adrienne Downs; George Li
Subject: RE: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

Mr. Stamoulis,

Wireline Competition Bureau (WCB) handles USAC issues, so I have cc'd Greg Guice on this
message so eilther he, or someone in WCB, can answer your questions regarding USAC.

Regarding the name on your 214 authorization: vyou indicate that your company has gone
through a reorganization, which I assume is why your

214 authorization now has a new name. FCC regulations indicate that the applicant must
notify the Commission of a reorganization that affects a

214 authorization. Therefore, you may need to file either a transfer of control or
assignment application through IBFS giving us the details of the reorganization.

However, if the name change was not caused by a reorganization and is just a name change,
you will need to file a letter via IBFS advising us of the name change and the effective
date of the change. In addition, you will need to update your FRN to reflect the new name
of your company. We will then publish your name change on an Actions Taken Public Notice
as an informative.

Please contact Sumita Mukhoty at (202) 418-7165 if you need further assistance to
determine whether you need to file either a transfer of control or assignment application.

If you need assistance in filing an application or name change, please contact Adrienne
Downs at (202) 418-0412.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372

JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

From: Paul Stamoulis [mailto:Paul.Stamoulis@OneStopTel.com]
Sent: Tue 1/5/2010 3:57 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

Ms. Sutton, Our company, World-Link Telecom, Inc. , is just now restarting our operation
after a company reorganization (IRS CH1l) so please forgive my ignorance to such matters.

The FCC has given us an FRN # 0010740520. Is this the number that we use for USAC filings
or do we need to file certain additional paperwork to receive such a USAC number?

if we need an additional USAC number, is there an online site where we can file to receive
such a number?

lastly, I see that the FCC 214 number is issues as World-Link Inc. while we are registered
in the state of NJ and also received the FRN number as World-Link Telecom, Inc., DBA
OneStopTel. Is there a way we can change the 214 license title to match our official
state corporate title?

thanks you in advance, ps



Paul Stamoulis, President
Office 1 212 444 3003

www.OneStopTel .net <http://www.onestoptel.net/> Thousands of
Carriers, OneStop to connect!

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 10:06 AM

To: Paul Stamoulis .

Cc: Janeese Parker; IBFSINFO

Subject: FCC, RE: World-Link, Inc.

Mr. Stamoulis,

World Link Inc.'s 214 authorization, ITC-93-275, 1is a current 214
authorization. ITC-93-275 has been given a new IBFS file number,
ITC-214-19930728-00129, so they are the same authorization.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372

JoAnn. Suttonefcc.gov

From: IBFSINFO

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:27 PM
To: Janeese Parker

Cc: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: World-Link, Inc.

Could you respond to this inquirer, please?

Thank you,

Kathleen Campbell

IT Specialist
International Bureau
(202) 418-0753



From: Paul Stamoulis [mailto:Paul.Stamoulis@OneStopTel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:24 PM

To: IBFSINFO

Subject: World-Link, Inc.

Hi, I had the following licensing number for my company World-Link,

Inc. and I cannot find it on your web site. Is this license still
active?

World-Link, Inc.

FCC File no. ITC-93-275, date of grant not available, but it was
sometime in 1993.

FCC File no. ITC-214-19930728-00129, date filed 7/28/1993, date of grant
9/19/1993 I

Thanks in advance. ps

Paul Stamoulis, President

www.OneStopTel .net <http://www.onestoptel.net/> Thousands of
Carriers...One Connection!



